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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Costello, Martin
Subject: Delivered: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:35:24 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us"Costello, Martin
Subject: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn; Hoefert, Lee
Subject: Delivered: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:35:24 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us"Hoefert, Lee
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

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us






ARMS PA Project ID: 025003-018-AC
Facility Name: Turkey Point Power Plant
Florida County: Miami-Dade
Project Description: Modify the existing BART air construction permit
Permit Application Processor: Marty Costello
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9040
Processor Email Address: Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 1/30/12


From: Scearce, Lynn
To: garcima@miamidade.gov; Hoefert, Lee; ed_preast@fpl.com; Kevin.Washington@fpl.com; Dee_Morse@nps.gov;


john_bunyak@nps.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov
Cc: Costello, Martin; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:35:24 PM


All:


A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0250003/U00000268.pdf.
 


If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.  The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.


Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application
processor identified above. 


Job Information Needed


Application Contact:  Kevin Washington


Professional Engineer of Record:  Edward Preast


The division requests that the application contact and/or professional engineer of record
answer the following questions on job creation regarding the project.


·         How many temporary construction jobs will be created?  How long (months) will
construction take?


·         How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is
complete?


·         How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a
result of the project?  What types of jobs will these be?


Please direct the job information to me.


Thanks,


Lynn Scearce



mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:garcima@miamidade.gov

mailto:Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:ed_preast@fpl.com

mailto:Kevin.Washington@fpl.com

mailto:Dee_Morse@nps.gov

mailto:john_bunyak@nps.gov
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mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0250003/U00000268.pdf





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






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


From: Washington, Kevin
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Preast, Ed
Subject: RE: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 7:17:30 AM


Lynn,


Please see my responses in blue below.


Thanks,


Kevin Washington


Project Manager


FPL Environmental Services


(562) 691-2877


kevin_washington@fpl.com


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:35 PM
To: garcima@miamidade.gov; Hoefert, Lee; Preast, Ed; Washington, Kevin; Dee_Morse@nps.gov;
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

mailto:Ed.Preast@fpl.com

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


·         How many temporary construction jobs will be created?  None How long (months) will
construction take? N/A


·         How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is
complete? No additional permanent jobs


·         How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a
result of the project?  None What types of jobs will these be? N/A


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
Subject: Read: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 7:11:47 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, January 31, 2012 7:10:46 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Kevin.Washington@fpl.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Holtom, Jonathan
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 5:57:00 PM


Your message was read on Monday, January 30, 2012 5:56:59 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Hoefert, Lee
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:40:06 PM


Your message was read on Monday, January 30, 2012 4:40:05 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOEFERT_L

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Preast, Ed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:36:41 PM


Your message was read on Monday, January 30, 2012 4:36:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



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
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:35:35 PM


Your message was read on Monday, January 30, 2012 4:35:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 7:31:07 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, January 31, 2012 7:31:05 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Dee_Morse@nps.gov; john_bunyak@nps.gov
Subject: Relayed: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:35:25 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Dee_Morse@nps.gov"Dee_Morse@nps.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:john_bunyak@nps.gov"john_bunyak@nps.gov
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
To: ed_preast@fpl.com; Kevin.Washington@fpl.com
Subject: Relayed: New Application- 025003-018-AC, FPL, Turkey Point Power Plant
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:35:25 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:ed_preast@fpl.com"ed_preast@fpl.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:Kevin.Washington@fpl.com"Kevin.Washington@fpl.com
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



